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From: LaSandra Givens
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2001 9:25 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 12/12/01 9:22:00 AM
Order Type: Imposes Fine
DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME
011026-TI 011026 . KMP
010914-TI, 011029-TI 011029.KMP

PAA ORDER IMPOSING FINES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES,
OR CANCELING INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES
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Matilda Sanders o —-002Y -co

From: LaSandra Givens 2

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 10:05 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/4/02 10:01:00 AM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

011026-TI 011026CO.KMP

011040-TP 011040CO.KMP

011304-TX 011304CO.KMP

010589-TC 010589CO.KMP

010860-TI 010860CO.KMP A z
011156-TI 011156CO.KMP 0 ( ( (/
010917-TI 010917CO.KMP

010914-TI, 011029-TI 010914CO.KMP

CONSUMMATING ORDERS
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Linda Williams ©))0R-TL

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE:
Ok, thanks.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 11:14 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE:

It needs to go into Docket 011026. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2002 11:10 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

Hi Paula. We have a letter from Korea Telecom America, Inc. requesting cancellation of
cert and I see we have Docket 011026 opened. Should this letter go in that docket or open
a new docket?



